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Hall, Canada.

Dear Br. Salrrefl:~

our letter of the 4th insl. e roceived
Auring Sir Arthar Caursise's sbsence ia hsopital, where he has beea
ib1iged t0 walergo 3 siight operabiou.

¥e quite remlize the Jdifficuliies whieh
may arise from the psyment of apyareatly large salaries to same of
the members of the bt¢t", but the sonditioms surroundizg the preseant
proposal are such that it is impossible to maks ohner ﬂrran,emewts.
There are Osertein positions at & Tslversity whiech ok
by men who gormand a large salary in iadus tv’°1 1ife,
is a0t 3¢hﬁjﬁ possible for us to compete with L \vcziu
we must pay sach men & somethat lerger salary Ei we are
the bests

Ay regurds the cairying out of the terms
of the Eddy bequest, we will of course 40 &0 fulls ¥, oar morking
;7,5;0. of the imcome op the capit&l for the proposed Chair, and the

balince for the maintenaiics of the departmant. As 2 matior of fact
the salaries of several of our Chalrs are not fully pe for by the
endownent, s0 that this oasgs will b2 quite similar to some already
existing.

I sm very pleased imdeed to note that you are
expeoting to pay s0 substGntisl o sum dwring the present yoar, and
1 am sure that 3ir Arthur Currle, on his returan im the sutwm, will be
only $00 glad t¢ discuss the agresmenis 10 be exsduiad.

At their meeting lust week, the GOovernors
declded to establish the B.B« Midy Chair of Chemical Bagineering, and
at the same time thoy authorized the asppointment of Dr. 3jarme Johmsen.
In sssordance with the correspondence we are therefore writiag, offering
Drs Johugen the appointmsut a8 EeB, Bldy Professor of Chemieal Eaglneering,
gormencing next session. It is of course quite understood that no
additional obligations would be placed on you by your sgreeing to
the establishment of the Chair at once, instead of after the astunl
recelpt of the emdowment, as the cost of maintaining the Cuair until
the begquest has beea fully peid will be made wy by the Unlversity. I
ghould be very glad to hear that this course is satisfaectory to you.

In the meantime, let me thank you simcerely for the courtesy and attention
of yourself and your co-exegutox, Mr. Beanett.

Yours falthfally,

Chancellors




